# ST. PATRICK ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION - 3/3/19

<u>Call to order and opening prayer</u> by Mike Coyne at 6:34 p.m.

<u>Present</u>: Todd Davlin, Mike Coyne, Pat Russman, Keith Schneider, Kim Schrauben, Heather Scheurer, Amy Zimmerman, Pat Fitzsimmons, Dan Lawless, Jamie Fogarty. Robin Garn, and Kelly Shaw.

Report form the president (Mike): SPS AA member of the month- Three nominations were made. Gary Fedewa won the vote for all the time he gives the Athletic Program driving the bus for so many games.

Report from the secretary (Kim): minutes approved, no changes made.

<u>Report of treasurer (Brian)</u>: Financials are in order and on track for this fiscal year. Final payments for winter sports will happen later this month and we will prepare for payments to begin the spring sporting season.

### Report of athletic director (Pat):

 $5^{th}$  &  $6^{th}$  grade girls basketball season is almost over. The  $5^{th}$  grade team has one more game.

Jr. High girls basketball teams have one make-up game left to play. They played 9 games instead of 12 due to all the snow days. Make-up game will be cancelled if Fulton High School boys have a regional final game that same night.

Girls varsity basketball team lost in the regional final game. Finished 18-7 on the year.

Spring sports practices begin 3/11. We will have one varsity softball and baseball team. Pat will try to schedule some JV scrimmages for freshman and sophomores.

Posting for 2<sup>nd</sup> Jr. High Track Coach will be coming out soon.

Boys Bowling team made it to the Elite Eight this year!

Mark Scheurer turned in his resignation as Varsity Boys Basketball Coach so that he may be able to watch his girls play their sporting events in the future! We will need to post this position to find a replacement.

Softball & Baseball have 6 home games this year.

First Baseball game is 3/22 and first track meet is 3/23.

## Sports Raffle Winners for December (Shayla)

2/3 – Mike Oehman 2/10 – Andy Leik

2/17 – Josephine Fox 2/24 – Ernest Hengesbach (Sheridan)

3/3 – Janie Scheurer

\*Still looking for someone to shadow Shayla next year. She is available to help the year after that. Duties are all outlined.

Shamrock Auction Update (Mike):

April 27<sup>th</sup> – Auction Online registration is available. Team is ready with exciting promotions, auction items, food and entertainment. Lots of information available on the schools facebook page.

## **Old Business:**

Update on building project- Tony Dixon is planning to start this month, we are the next building to be built by his company. He will partner up with Jessie Weller for workers so the project can get done ASAP.

Update on baseball backstop project and netting- Concrete project is complete at the base of the backstop. Waiting for net to be put up. Pat will work with Tri County to ensure this is complete before our first home game.

AA wish list item for auction will be to partner with the school for roof and bathrooms. Will label it a "Fill the Need" donation.

Clean up for Father Flohe field this spring is set for March  $23^{\rm rd}$  or  $24^{\rm th}$  with Aril  $14^{\rm th}$  to be the back up date. Will get with Pat Heckman on things that need to be done. Once we can determine the weather for 3/23,Mike will call out for volunteers.

#### **New Business:**

We will be looking for spring sports A.Ds, clock Operators and gate workers.

Closing Prayer by Todd at 7:20 p.m.

AA FY 2019 Meetings: NOTE APRIL MEETING HAS BEEN MOVED TO 4/14, 5/5, 6/2